
 

Kind regards, 

Micheal McKee 

On 06 February 2015 at 15:28 Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>  

wrote: 

Part 3 of 3 

Audio file from KGM of when Simon went to police compound to prove in fact there was not tools in his van so his 

insurance would not be stopped. 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 

Sent: 06 February 2015 15:26 

To: 'josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com' 

Cc: 'm.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com' 

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell 

part 2 of 3 email 

Audio file of police talking to KGM on the day Simon was pulled on the 14/11/2013 when the police lied to get Simon 

insurance voided. 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 

Sent: 06 February 2015 15:24 

To: 'josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com' 

Cc: 'm.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com' 

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell 

Part 1 of 3 email. 

please see attached the way in which Simon has been treated by police and the lies one police office said to his insurance 

KGM this is due to be at Kingston upon Thames crown court on the 05/03/2013 

and this is the information KGM has sent. I do have all the emails from KGM that has gone back and forward since 

Simon was pulled by police on the 14/11/2013 

I have to send this in a few emails due to the size not sure if you are getting them 

Regards 

Lorraine 
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